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Ha'nama}\, Cathiene

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2005 9:12 AM
To: Kuesel, Jeffery

Subject: FW: Budget amendment request

From: Flury, Kelley

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2005 6:28 PM

To: Hanaman, Cathiene

Cc: Gratz, Nadine

Subject: Budget amendment request

Cathlene:

Sen. Robson would like Senate Bill 98 (American Jobs Act) drafted as a budget amendment.
Thanks.

Kelley Flury

Office of Sen. Robson
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,

TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,

1. Page 24, line}PZi after that line insert:

“SECTION 81é 16.705 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

16.705 (1) The Except as provided in subs. (1m) and (1r), the department or its
agents may contract for services which can be performed more economically or
efficiently by such contract.

SECTION 81{ 16.705 (1r) of the statutes is created to read:

16.705 (Ir) (a) Notwithstanding s. 16.75 (2m) and (3m), and except as provided
in par. (b) and s. 16.75 (2) (b) and (7), the department and its agents may purchase
contractual services only if those services are performed within the United States.

(b) Paragraph (a) does not apply to contractual services that are not available

to be performed within the United States.”. L

S 7
€ Iocéfiﬁmwm iterte lows: _J

" LRBbOBOT/T

\




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22

23

LRBb0607/1

. 2005 — 2006 Legislature -2~ JTK:cmhjf

{

2. Page 25, linilﬁ: after “ss.” insert “16.705 (1r). ". /
|2~
3. Page 25, limiﬁ : after that line insert:
v :
“SECTION 82m. 16.75 (6) (bm) and (e) of the statutes are amended to read:
16.75 (6) (bm) If the secretary determines that it is in the best interest of this

state to do so, he or she may waive any requirement under subs. (1) to (5) and ss.

16.705 (1), (1m), and (2) to (8) and 16.72 (2) (e) and (f) and (5) with respect to any

contract entered into by the department of workforce development under s. 49.143,
if the department of workforce development presents the secretary with a process for
the procurement of contracts under s. 49.143 and the secretary approves the process.

(e) The governor or his or her designee may waive any requirement of this
subchapter, except s, 16.705 (1r). if the governor or his or her designee finds that
there exists an emergency which threatens the public health, safety or welfare and
the waiver is necessary to meet the emergency. The governor or his or her designee
shall require the award of each contract under this paragraph to be made with such
competition as is practicable under the circumstances. The governor or his or her
designee shall file with the department a statement of facts constituting the
emergency for each waiver issued under this paragraph, and a statement of the basis
for selection of each contractor under the emergency procedure. This paragraph does

not apply to the requirement specified in sub. (7)
(o249

>
4. Page 1628, line %(after that line insert:
dng,

v

“(€%) PROCUREMENT OF STATE CONTRACTUAL SERVICES FROM DOMESTIC SOURCES.
The treatment of sections 16.705 (1) and (1r) and 16.75 (1) (a) 1. (with respect to the

reference to section 16.705 (1r) of the statute ,Si(b‘:n) (bm) and (e) of the statutes
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1 first applies with respect to bids or competitive sealed proposals for contractual
2 services solicited on the effective date of this subsection.”.

3 (END)
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SENATE AMENDMENT ,
TO 2005 ASSEMBLY BILL 100

At the locations indicated, amend the engrossed bill as follows:

1. Page 24, line 16: after that line insert:

“SECTION 8le. 16.705 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

16.705 (1) The Except as provided in subs. (1m) and (1r), the department or its
agents may contract for services which can be performed more economically or
efficiently by such contract.

SECTION 81f. 16.705 (1r) of the statutes is created to read:

16.705 (1r) (a) Notwithstanding s. 16.75 (2m) and (3m), and except as provided
in par. (b) and s. 16.75 (2) (b) and (7), the department and its agents may purchase
contractual services only if those services are performed within the United States.

(b) Paragraph (a) does not apply to contractual services that are not available

to be performed within the United States.”.

2. Page 25, line 7: after “ss.” insert “16.705 (1r), ”.
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3. Page 25, line 12: after that line insert:

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

subchapter, except s. 16.705 (1r), if the governor or his or her designee finds that

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
not apply to the requirement specified in sub. (7).”.

4. Page 1029, line 5: after that line insert:

“(1Inq) PROCUREMENT OF STATE CONTRACTUAL SERVICES FROM DOMESTIC SOURCES.

The treatment of sections 16.705 (1) and (1r) and 16.75 (1) (a) 1. (with respect to the

reference to section 16.705 (1r) of the statutes) and (6m) (bm) and (e) of the statutes
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first applies with respect to bids or competitive sealed proposals for contractual
services solicited on the effective date of this subsection.”.

(END)




